POWER CONSULTING MIDLANDS

Power Consulting (Midlands) Ltd
Lane End Farm

Rolleston Lane

Tutbury

Staffordshire

DE13 9HE

lan Robinson

Senior Planning Officer
Vale of Glamorgan Council
Civic Offices

Holton Road

Barry

CF63 4RU

9" February 2020

RE: FORMAL WITHDRAWAL OF S73A PLANNING APPLICATION (REF 2017/01080/FUL)
Dear Mr Robinson,

Further to the recent correspondence regarding the above matter, | am writing on behalf of Biomass UK
No.2 Ltd (Barry Biomass or the Applicant) to formally withdraw the retrospective Minor Material
Amendment application (REF 2017/01080/FUL) made under Section 73A of the Town and Country Planning
Act 1990.

In order to ensure compliance with the extant 2015 permission (2015/00031/0UT), the Applicant will now
take the necessary measures to dismantle and remove the fire water tank and to re-align the site boundary

in the location of the car park.

We will inform the Vale of Glamorgan when these actions have commenced and will provide further updates
as appropriate.

Yours sincerely,

Richard Frearson
Managing Director
Power Consulting (Midlands) Ltd
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